After careful review and Consideration of all of the
credible testimony and evidence adduced in these proceedings,
I conclude and find that the petitioner has established by
a preponderance of the evidence that the respondent violated
the provisions of mandatory standard 30 CFR 70.220, by failing
to accurately report the fact that the status of the cited
mechanized mining units had changed.  Failure to report such
changes within the three-day period provided by the regulatory
standard constitutes a violation.  Accordingly, the five
citations in question are all AFFIRMED.
History of Prior Violations
The history of prior paid assessments for the respondent's
No. 11 Mine is reflected in the computer print-out, exhibit P-7
(KENT 83-186).  The mine history for respondent's TVheatcroft
Mine is shown in exhibit P-2 (KENT 83-187).  For the periods
April 7 and June 18, 1981, through November 15, 1982, neither
mine had ever been cited for failure to comply with the
reporting requirements found in section 70.220, and Inspector
Ridley confirmed that this is in fact the case (Tr, 128-129).
The computer print-outs reflect that the No. 11 Mine had
12 prior citations for violations of sections 70.207(a)
or 208(a), the standards dealing with bimonthly sampling of
mechanized mining units and certain designated areas.  With
the exception of one $60 assessment, the rest were "single
penalty" $20 assessments.  The Wheatcroft Mine was cited for
t^ree violations of section 70.207(a), and one violation of
section 70.208 (a), and all of these were "single penalty"
$20 assessments.
In addition to the above-mentioned citations, the computer
print-out reflects ten total prior citations at both mines
for violations of the respirable dust standards found in
section 70.100.  However, since no evidence was adduced as
to the facts and circumstances surrounding any of these prior
dust citations, I have no way of evaluating whether the mines
in question have a dust problem, or whether or not the respondent
has failed to attend to these conditions.  However, I do
note the fact that the 15 dust citations noted above were
among a total of 273 citations issued during the period shown
on the print-outs.  Taken at face value, and considering
the size of both mining operations, I cannot conclude that
respondent's prior compliance record is such as to warrant
any additional increases in the civil penalties which I
have assessed for the citations in questions.  Further, the
petitioner has advanced no credible arguments or presented
any evidence to establish anything to the contrary.
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